APPOINTMENTS, PROMOTIONS AND RETIREMENTS

CANADIAN MILITIA 1916

HEADQUARTERS,

30th March, 1916.

The following appointments, promotions, retirements and confirmations of rank are promulgated to the Militia by the Honourable the Minister of Militia and Defence in Militia Council.

CONTENTS.

General Order 27.		P	AGE
	Headquarters Staff	 	3
	Divisional Areas	 	3
	Educational Establishments .		3
	Cavalry	 •	3
	Artillery	 	6
	Canadian Engineers	 	7
	Corps of Guides		7
	Infantry	 	7
	Canadian Army Service Corps	 	13
	Army Medical Services	 	13
	Canadian Army Dental Corps.	 	15
	Canadian Army Veterinary Corps	 	15
	Corps of School Cadet Instructors	 	15
	Memoranda	 	15
	Confirmation of Rank	 	17

Appointments, promotions and retirements.

Extract from THE CANADA GAZETTE of Saturday, May 6, 1916.

APPOINTMENTS, PROMOTIONS AND RETIREMENTS.

CANADIAN MILITIA.

1916.

HEADQUARTERS,

OTTAWA, 30th March, 1916.

HEADQUARTERS STAFF.

Branch of the Master-General of the Ordnance. G.O. 27 -To be Master-General of the Ordnance: Colonel (temporary Brigadier-General) H. M. Elliot, C.M., vice Colonel (temporary Major-General) T. Benson, who vacates the appointment. 31st March 1916.

DIVISIONAL AREAS.

2nd Divisional Area.—Colonel (temporary Brigadier-General) H. M. Elliot, C.M., vacates the appointment of Assistant Adjutant-General in charge of Administration. 31st March 1916.

6TH DIVISIONAL AREA.—To be General Officer Commanding:Colonel (temporary Major-General) T. Benson, vice Major-General R. W. Rutherford who is retired retaining rank. 31st March 1916.

EDUCATIONAL ESTABLISHMENTS.

ROYAL MILITARY COLLEGE OF CANADA.—Gentleman Cadet Richard Walden Armstrong is granted his discharge at the request of his parents. 16th March 1916.

ACTIVE MILITIA.

CAVALRY.

THE GOVERNOR GENERAL'S BODY GUARD.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Norman Edward Kelk, gentleman. 17th February 1916 487-2

Appointments, promotions and retirements—continued.

G.O. 27 2ND DRAGOONS.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supercontinued. numerary): Samuel Frederick Speck, gentleman. 10th January 1916.

March 1916.

Wendell Melville Musgrove, Henry Pardy Hanan, gentlemen. 20th January 1916

Thomas Randall Stokes, gentleman. 3rd February, 1916.

- 3RD THE PRINCE OF WALES' CANADIAN DRAGOONS.— To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Lieutenant B. N. Sexton, from the 14th King's Canadian Hussars. 13th January, 1916.
- 5TH (THE PRINCESS LOUISE) DRAGOON GUARDS.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Clarence Edwin Steeves. Eric Archibald Jamieson, gentlemen. 20th March, 1916.
- 9TH MISSISSAUGA HORSE.—Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) M. K. Lennox is transferred to No. 9 Company, Canadian Army Service Corps. 3rd January, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Russell Edwards Evans, gentleman. 14th March,

Harry Warren Baldwin, gentleman. 15th March,

Henry Charles Quail, gentleman. 16th March, 1916.

- 12th Manitoba Dragoons.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Ellis Handy, gentleman. 22nd January, 1916.
- 14TH KING'S CANADIAN HUSSARS.—Lieutenant B. N. Sexton is transferred to the 3rd The Prince of Wales' Canadian Dragoons. 13th January, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): John Herbert Belvea, Robert Hamilton Scott, gentlemen. 1st February, 1916.

Robert Inglis Donaldson, gentleman. 9th Feb-

ruary, 1916. Harold Raymond Theakston, gentleman. 17th

February, 1916. Karl Flint Redding, gentleman. 1st March, 1916.

15TH LIGHT HORSE.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Alexander Fraser Macdonald, gentleman. 2nd November, 1915.

Joseph Emmet Stauffer, gentleman. 10th February,

Hugh Donnan, gentleman. 18th March, 1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

19th Alberta Dragoons.—To be provisional Lieu- G.O. 27 tenants (supernumerary): Edward Clarke, gentle-continued. man. 13th March, 1916. Albert Winburn Fraser, gentleman. 14th March, 1916.

21st Alberta Hussars.—Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) L. W. Sadler is permitted to retire. 11th March, 1916.

Chaplain and Honorary Captain The Reverend N. E. Elsworth is permitted to resign his commission.

11th March, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Arthur Herbert Cobham, gentleman. 1st March,

John Alfred Sully, gentleman. 8th March, 1916. Alfred Joseph Nicholson, gentleman. 9th March, 1916.

- 22nd Saskatchewan Light Horse.—Provisional Lieutenant E. Langlois is permitted to retire. 16th January, 1916.
- 23RD ALBERTA RANGERS .-- To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Charles Fraser Dunlop, gentleman. 21st February, 1916.
- 27TH LIGHT HORSE.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Joseph Arthur Gartside, gentleman. 27th December, 1915.

Harry Edward Clements, gentleman. 2nd

February, 1916.

William Gladstone Oliver, gentleman. 3rd

February, 1916.

William Shields, gentleman. 4th February, 1916. William Thomas Robertson Henderson, gentleman. 14th February, 1916.

Andrew Sipes, gentleman. 25th February, 1916. Sydney Wales Metcalfe, gentleman. 28th February, 1916.

Samuel Howard Potter, gentleman. 4th March,

31st Regiment (British Columbia Horse).—Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) E. E. Townsley is permitted to retire. 24th February, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): George Cornelius Van Horne, gentleman. 6th

March, 1916. Philip Paul Smith, Murton Adams Seymour,

gentlemen. 13th March, 1916. $487 - 2\frac{1}{2}$

Appointments, promotions and retirements—continued.

G.O. 27 VICTORIA INDEPENDENT SQUADRON (BRITISH COLUMBIA HORSE).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Cyril Bagshawe Rosher, gentleman. 3rd March, 1916.

ARTILLERY.

Canadian Field Artillery.

2ND BRIGADE.—4TH BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Wesley Augustus Barclay, gentleman. 10th March, 1916.

9th Battery. — To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Henry William Manning, Gordon William Hogarth, gentlemen. 26th February, 1916.

11TH BRIGADE—28TH BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): James William Mac-Arthur, gentleman. 15th March, 1916.

14TH BRIGADE—13TH (WINNIPEG) BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Arthur Hyde Hinton, gentleman. 1st March, 1916.

38th Battery.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) G. B. Aldous from the 79th Cameron Highlanders of Canada. 21st February, 1916.

Lieutenant (supernumerary) C. E. Fillmore, from the 100th Winnipeg Grenadiers. 28th February, 1916.

25TH BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Everett Wilson Spafford, gentleman. 18th March, 1916.

26TH BATTERY.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Theadore John Gerneart, gentleman. 1st March, 1916.

Canadian Garrison Artillery.

5TH (BRITISH COLUMBIA) REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): William Crawley Ricardo, gentleman, Sergeant George Mark Swan, Robert Morrison, gentleman. 13th March, 1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

6TH (QUEBEC AND LEVIS) REGIMENT.—To be Captain: G.O. 27
Lieutenant J. A. Goulet, vice Captain J. E. Goulet, continued.
seconded. 23rd March, 1916.
To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary):
Louis Philip Bolduc, Joseph Leo Larivee, gentlemen.

March
1916.

CANADIAN ENGINEERS.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary):
Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) H. V.
Serson, from the 42nd Lanark and Renfrew Regiment
Malcolm Ross Byron, gentleman. 15th February,
1016

William Henry Miller, gentleman. 16th February

Horatio James Doggart, gentleman. 1st March, 1916.

Rob Roy Duffy, Harry Francis Dyke,

20th March, 1916.

William Ralph Keys, gentlemen. 2nd March, 916.

Arthur Hagarty Holland, gentleman. 3rd March,

Charles Simms Mandley, Robert Duff Kinmond, gentlemen. 4th March, 1916.

John King Macdonald, gentleman. 10th March, 1916.

CORPS OF GUIDES.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Harold Turner, gentleman. 29th February, 1916.

INFANTRY.

1st Regiment (Canadian Grenadier Guards).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Provisional Lieutenant W. B. Scott, from the 8th Regiment (Royal Rifles). 20th March, 1916.

2ND REGIMENT (QUEEN'S OWN RIFLES OF CANADA).—
To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Lieutenant (supernumerary) G. B. McPherson from the 56th Grenville Regiment (Lisgar Rifles). 17th March, 1916.

4TH REGIMENT (CHASSEURS CANADIENS).)—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Charles O'Keeffe Buisson, gentleman. 20th March, 1916.

1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements—continued.

G.O. 27 7TH REGIMENT (FUSILIERS).—To be provisional Lieucontinued. tenants (supernumerary): Bertram Perry, gentleman. 21st December, 1915.

Cecil Maitland McCann, gentleman. March

27th December, 1915. Charles Kenp Edward, gentleman. 6th March.

8TH REGIMENT (ROYAL RIFLES).—Provisional Lieutenant W. B. Scott is transferred to the 1st Regiment (Canadian Grenadier Guards), 20th March, 1916.

10TH REGIMENT (ROYAL GRENADIERS).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Joseph Rielle Thomson, gentleman, 22nd

December, 1915.

George William Hill Troop, gentleman. 18th March, 1916

Henry Sidney Hase, gentleman. 21st March,

11th REGIMENT (IRISH FUSILIERS OF CANADA).—To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Lieutenant R. P. Steeves, from the Corps of School Cadet Instructors. 1st February, 1916.

12th Regiment (York Rangers).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Leslie Brown Allan, gentleman. 6th March, 1916.

Wilfred Diggles Morris, gentleman. 9th March.

Samuel Malcolm McEachern, gentleman. 11th March, 1916.

Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) John Sharp, from the 23rd Regiment (The Northern Pioneers). 14th March, 1916.

13TH ROYAL REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Clarence George Hoose, gentleman. 9th February, 1916. King Terrell, gentleman. 4th March, 1916.

14TH REGIMENT (THE PRINCESS OF WALES' OWN Rifles).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): William John Gibson, gentleman. 9th March, 1916.

17th Regiment.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Ludger Narcisse St. Pierre, Albert Rochon, Rodolphe Zanettin, Antoine Roy, gentlemen. 24th March, 1916.

Appointements, promotions and retirements—continued.

23RD REGIMENT (THE NORTHERN PIONEERS).—Pro- G.O. 27 visional Lieutenant (supernumerary) John Sharp is continued. transferred to the 12th Regiment (York Rangers). 14th March, 1916. 1916.

26TH REGIMENT (MIDDLESEX LIGHT INFANTRY).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Albert Edward Boug, gentleman, 10th February, 1916.

28TH PERTH REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): William Park McKee Wilson, gentleman. 6th March, 1916.

29TH REGIMENT (HIGHLAND LIGHT INFANTRY OF CANADA).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): James Roland Hanning, gentleman. 22nd March, 1916.

32ND BRUCE REGIMENT.—To be Lieutenants (supernumerary):

Harry McLean Chadwick, gentleman. February, 1916.

Arthur William Ferguson, gentleman. 8th March,

33rd Huron Regiment.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): William G. Proudfoot, gentleman. 22nd February, 1916.

36TH PEEL REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Bruce Gordon Gray, gentleman. 11th February, 1916.

38TH REGIMENT (DUFFERIN RIFLES OF CANADA).—To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Lieutenant B. E. James from the 105th Regimen (Saskatoon Fusiliers) 20th January, 1916.

42nd Lanark and Renfrew Regiment.—Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) H. V. Serson is transferred to the Canadian Engineers. 15th February,

47TH FRONTENAC REGIMENT.—Lieutenant C. H Knight is permitted to resign his commission. 8th March, 1916.

48TH REGIMENT (HIGHLANDERS).—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): John Stanley Gartshore, gentleman. 22nd February, 1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements—continued.

G.O. 27 continued.

1916.

Edward Dickie, gentleman. 25th February, 1916. James Michie Skeaff, gentleman, 26th February, 1916.

Alexander Hamilton Gillespie, gentleman. 28th February, 1916.

George Charles Nicholls Burton, gentleman. 1st March, 1916.

52ND REGIMENT (PRINCE ALBERT VOLUNTEERS).—To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Joseph Holmes Irvine, gentleman. 12th January, 1916.

55TH REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Sergeant Walter Moore Kavanagh 8th March, 1916.

Hugh Austin Doheny,

Joseph John Kavanagh, gentlemen. 10th March, 1916.

56TH GRENVILLE REGIMENT (LISGAR RIFLES).—Lieutenant (supernumerary): G. B. McPherson is transferred to the 2nd Regiment (Queen's Own Rifles of Canada). 17th March, 1916.

60TH RIFLES OF CANADA.—To be Adjutant: Lieutenant F. W. Torney vice Captain P. E. Gravel who vacates the appointment. 1st January, 1916.

65TH CARABINIERS (MONT-ROYAL).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Jean Gedeon du Val, gentleman. 3rd March, 1916.

72ND REGIMENT (SEAFORTH HIGHLANDERS OF CANADA).

—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary):
George Brien Bolster, gentleman. 2nd March,
1916.

74TH REGIMENT (THE BRUNSWICK RANGERS).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Joseph Beville Patchell, gentleman. 6th February, 1916.

79TH CAMERON HIGLANDERS OF CANADA.—Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) G. B. Aldous is transferred to the 38th Battery, 14th Brigade, C.F.A. 21st February, 1916.

85TH REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary); Paul Bauset, gentleman. 1st March, 1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements—continued.

87TH QUEBEC REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Charles Errol Lemoine, continued. gentleman. 20th March, 1916.

James Austin Sullivan, gentleman. 24th March, 1916.

89TH TEMISCOUATA AND RIMOUSKI REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Robert William Fletcher, gentleman. 6th March, 1916.

Lucien George Morissette,
Paul Emile Garneau, gentlemen .20th March,

Joseph Arthur Brillant, gentleman. 23rd March,

1916.

90TH REGIMENT (WINNIPEG RIFLES).—To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): William Henry Clipperton, gentleman. 6th March, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Endre Johannessen Cleven,
Axel Mogens Olesen Gold, gentlemen. 16th March, 1916.

92ND DORCHESTER REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernunerary): Louis Gedeon Gravel, gentleman. 10th January, 1916.

94TH VICTORIA REGIMENT (ARGYLL HIGHLANDERS).—
To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary):
Sergeant Daniel Niel McDonald. 16th February,
1916.

95TH SASKATCHEWAN RIFLES.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Edgar Donald Mc-Callum, gentleman. 12th February, 1916.

98TH REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Malcolm MacKenzie Ferguson, gentleman. 7th January, 1916.

100th Winnipeg Grenadiers.—Lieutenant (supernumerary) C. E. Fillmore is transferred to the 38th Battery, 14th Brigade, C.F.A. 28th February, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) E. F. Stovel from the 106th Regiment (Winnipeg Light Infantry). 23rd December, 1915.

Will Blakeman Scarth, gentleman. 8th January, 1916.

Appointments, promotions and retirements-continued.

G.O. 27 102ND REGIMENT (ROCKY MOUNTAIN RANGERS).—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Fredcontinued. erick Gosby, gentleman. 14th March, 1916. March

105TH REGIMENT (SASKATOON FUSILIERS).—Lieutenant B. E. James is transferred to the 38th Regiment (Dufferin Rifles of Canada). 20th January, 1916.

106TH REGIMENT (WINNIPEG LIGHT INFANTRY).-Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) E. F. Stovel is transferred to the 100th Winnipeg Grenadiers. 23rd December, 1915.

107th East Kootenay Regiment.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Sergeant Percy Adams. 1st March, 1916.

108TH REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Samuel Alexander Sylvester, gentleman. 20th March, 1916.

Carl Huether, gentleman. 22nd March, 1916.

109TH REGIMENT.—To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary):

Gilbert Agar Frawley, gentleman. 31st January,

John Howard Montgomery, gentleman. 4th February, 1916.

Frank Jack Baillie, gentleman. 5th February,

Arthur Craig Taylor, gentleman. 10th February, Clarence Arthur Rundle, gentleman. 12th

February, 1916.

Frank Eugene Bundy, gentleman. 14th February,

Herbert Arnold Rau, gentleman. 15th February,

Cecil Johnstone Bovaird, gentleman. February, 1916.

Edmond Alan Gunn, gentleman. 18th February,

Stanley Donald Newham Lawson, gentleman.

19th February, 1916. Norman Homan Gilverson, gentleman.

February, 1916. Stuart Atholl Gilray, gentleman. 26th February,

Harvey Benjamin Henry, gentleman. 6th March,

Canadian Army Service Corps—Army Medical Services.

John William Price, gentleman. 11th March, G.O. 27

CANADIAN ARMY SERVICE CORPS.

March 1916.

[March 1916]

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Sergeant-Major Walter Bertram Powell. February, 1916.

Gibson Mackie Tod, gentleman. 6th March,

William Grant Smith, gentleman. 9th March,

Elias Edward Workman, gentleman. 21st March.

No. 9 Company.—To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) M. K. Lennox, from the 9th Mississauga Horse. 3rd January, 1916.

ARMY MEDICAL SERVICES.

Army Medical Corps.

To be Captains: Lieutenants (supernumerary) W. W. Cruise. 5th August, 1915. J. E. Knox. 11th August, 1915. W. T. Little. 18th August, 1915. S. G. Mills. 7th September, 1915

R. W. Young. 8th September, 1915. E. J. Mullally. 10th September, 1915. V. H. McWilliams. 29th September, 1915.

F. C. A. Walton. 1st October, 1915.

R. W. Macintyre. 16th October, 1915. J. T. Rogers. 22nd October, 1915. A. H. Gordon. 4th November, 1915.

E. Brunet. 18th November, 1915. R. D. Gurd. 30th December, 1915. C. M. Stratton, 30th January, 1916.

O. W. Colbeck. 18th February, 1916. C. C. Gurd. 3rd March, 1916.

W. L. Barlow,

A. A. Robertson. 4th March, 1916. R. B. Martin. 13th March, 1916.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary) Charles Buckingham Shuttleworth, gentleman. 22nd November, 1915.

To be Lieutenant (supernumerary): Captain W. A. Lincoln from the Reserve of Officers. 18th December, 1915.

Army Medical Services-continued.

G.O. 27 continued. March

1916.

To be provisional Lieutenants (supernumerary): Milton Armstrong Griffith, gentleman. December, 1915.

Albert George Ley, gentleman. 1st January,

William Alexander Burr, gentleman. 21st January, 1916.

Thomas Roger Cardew Hays Hicks, gentleman. 22nd January, 1916.

Ross Alexander Jamieson, gentleman. 27th January, 1916.

John Ferguson Palling, gentleman. 2nd February,

Douglas Wallace, gentleman. 11th February,

Allan Martindale Yeates, gentleman. 15th

February, 1916. John Alexander McCollum, Reginald Arthur Jones, Joseph Wilbert Hayes, Willard Gordon McCormack, Fred Whitney Rolph, Robert Thomas Noble, William Thompson Hamilton, James Frederick Hazlewood, William Ernest McLaughlin, William Sidney Fawns, Harvey Clare, Albert Mowat McCormick, John Nathan McKinley, Gordon Sutcliffe Foulds,

James Joseph Healy, Henry Glendinning, gentlemen. 17th February,

Jonathan Foote McQuay, gentleman. 25th February, 1916.

Byard William Mosher, gentleman. 29th February,

Thomas Chambers Campbell, gentleman. 8th March, 1916.

Charles Gilliland Main, gentleman. 17th March, 1916.

To be Nursing Sisters (supernumerary):

Evelyn Verrall McKay. 9th December, 1915. Leah Hayes. 25th February, 1916. Edna Marion Adair, Alberta Lavinia Burns. 1st March, 1916. Marion Maxwell. 3rd March, 1916.

Canadian Army Dental Corps-Memoranda.

CANADIAN ARMY DENTAL CORPS.

Lieutenant (supernumerary) T. W. Caldwell is G.O. 27 permitted to resign his commission. 25th February, continued.

To be Lieutenants (supernumerary): Basil Ernest Brownlee, Albert Reginald Hurst, gentlemen. 28th February, 1916.

Strothard Stanley Harvie, Fred Earle Burden, gentlemen. 1st March, 1916.

CANADIAN ARMY VETERINARY CORPS.

To be provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary): Vivian Lisney Banks, gentleman. 17th March, 1916.

CORPS OF SCHOOL CADET INSTRUCTORS.

Lieutenant R. P. Steeves is transferred to the 11th Regiment (Irish Fusiliers of Canada). 1st February,

To be Lieutenants: Samuel Richardson, gentleman. 14th March, 1916.

Alfred Francis Stephen Gilbert, gentleman. 20th March, 1916.

Charles Roy Eaid, gentleman, 23rd March.

Hugh William Creelman, gentleman. 25th March, 1916.

MEMORANDA.

Colonel Willoughby G. Gwatkin, C.B., to be temporary Major-General whilst employed as Chief of the General Staff in Canada. Dated 26th February, 1916. Extract from "The London Gazette" Friday, 25th February, 1916.

The undermentioned are granted temporary rank as stated:-To be Colonel: Major and brevet Lieutenant-Colonel J. L. Potter, P.A.M.C., whilst performing the duties of Director General Medical Services. 5th March, 1916.

To be Lieutenant-Colonel: Lieutenant and brevet Captain E. T. Leprohon, 65th Carabiniers (Mont-Royal), whilst commanding the 233rd (Overseas) Battalion, C.E.F. 17th March, 1916.

1916.

Memoranda—continued.

G.O. 27 ROYAL GARRISON ARTILLERY.—The promotion to Lieutenant-Colonel of the undermentioned Majors is continued. antedated to 9th December, 1915. March 1916,

H. M. Elliot,

Extract from "Second Supplement to The London Gazette" of Friday, the 28th of January, 1916.

The appointment of William Henry Sharpe, Esquire, M.P., as temporary Lieutenant-Colonel in the Canadian Militia, which appeared in General Order 12, 1916, is hereby cancelled, the appointment having been included in General Order 8, 1916.

The undermentioned are seconded for service overseas, on the Personal Staff of the Honourable The Minister of Militia and Defence.

Honorary Lieutenant-Colonel D. Carnegie, C.M. Captain T. F. Ahearn, Canadian Army Service

Corps. 8th March, 1916.

Lieutenant-Colonel A. L. Smith (late 6th Hussars) is granted the honorary rank of Lieutenant-Colonel in the Canadian Militia. 20th March, 1916.

Lieutenant (local Captain) P. E. Ostiguy, 85th Regiment, is granted the local rank of Major whilst seconded for duty to the Laval University Contingent, Canadian Officers Training Corps. 24th March, 1916.

To be Chaplains with the honorary rank of Captain

The Reverend Harry Luscombe Nicholson. 4th February, 1916.

0

The Reverend James Oates Ralston. 2nd March, 1916.

The Reverend Joseph Waddel. 15th March, 1916.

The Reverend Charles Albert Williams. 17th March, 1916.

Captain J. A. Rudland, C.M., Assistant Provost Marshal, Halifax Fortress, resigns his temporary commission in the Canadian Militia. 4th March, 1916.

The date of appointment of Adam Henry Macabe, gentleman, as provisional Lieutenant (supernumerary)

Confirmation of Rank.

in No. 2 Company, Canadian Army Service Corps, G.O. 27 which appeared in General Order 3, 1916, is amended continued. to read from the 14th April, 1915. March

With reference to General Order 44, 1912, under 14th King's Canadian Hussars, for "Blaine Sexton" read "Blaine Nathaniel Sexton."

Charles Bauckham, gentleman, is granted the temporary rank of Lieutenant in the Canadian Milita whilst employed on the Staff of the Chief Supply Inspector, Eastern Canada. 27th March, 1916.

Honorary Lieutenant H. H. Timmis, C.M., resigns his temporary commission in the Canadian Militia. 9th February, 1916.

CONFIRMATION OF RANK.

The undermentioned provisionally appointed officers having qualified themselves for the appointments, are confirmed in their rank from the dates set opposite their respective names:

Lieutenant W. G. E. Aird, 86th Regiment, 8th October, 1915.

Lieutenant E. W. Foley, 86th Regiment, 8th October,

Lieutenant G. S. F. Robitaille, 86th Regiment, 3rd November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. T. Cameron, C.O.T.C. (Manitoba), 1st March, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. Flenley, C.O.T.C. (Manitoba), 1st March 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. J. Spence, C.O.T.C. (Manitoba), 1st March, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. J. Walters, A.M.C., 18th June, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. O. Slaght, 106th Regiment, 16th July, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary T. B. Ramsay, A.M.C., 28th July, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary C. M. Mackay, A.M.C., 1st September, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. F. McCracken, A.M.C., 30th October, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. H. Watson, 45th Regiment, 1st November, 1915.

Lieutenant Supernumerary W. J. Beasley, A.M.C., 5th November, 1915.

Confirmation of Rank-continued.

Confirmation of Rank—continued.

G.O. 27 Lieutenant Supernumerary E. F. Landry, 45th continued. Regiment, 15th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary G. A. W. Beith, 46th Regiment, 15th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary J. Johnston, A.M.C., 16th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary P. H. Sargent, 56th Regiment, 16th November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary W. M. Mackenzie, 43rd Regiment, 22nd November, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary C. C. Richardson, A.M.C., 3rd December, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary J. W. Brien, A.M.C., 6th December, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary E. J. Elliott. 15th Regiment, 6th December, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary N. G. Crothers, 14th Regiment, 7th December, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary D. R. Smith, 53rd Regiment, 17th December, 1915. Lieutenant Supernumerary A. T. Stockwell, A.M.C., 4th January, 1916. Lieutenant Supernumerary R. E. A. Weston, A.M.C., 5th January, 1916. Lieutenant Supernumerary F. R. Nicolle, A.M.C., 5th January; 1916. Lieutenant Supernumerary N. B. Alexander, A.M.C., 8th January, 1916. Lieutenant Supernumerary R. W. Shaw, A.M.C., 11th January, 1916. Lieutenant Supernumerary W. O. Gliddon, A.M.C., 24th January, 1916. Lieutenant Supernumerary J. S. Hudson, A.M.C., 26th January, 1916. Lieutenant Supernumerary T. R. Guilfoyle, A.M.C., 26th January, 1916. Lieutenant Supernumerary J. A. Dobbie, A.M.C., 26th January, 1916. Lieutenant Supernumerary W. G. Fraser, A.M.C., 27th January, 1916. Lieutenant Supernumerary R. M. Cairns, A.M.C., 28th January, 1916. Lieutenant Supernumerary R. Tasse, A.M.C., 28th January, 1916.

Lieutenant Supernumerary J. H. Alford, A.M.C., 28th January, 1916. Lieutenant Supernumerary R. P. Hardman, A.M.C.,

Lieutenant Supernumerary A. D. W. Kay, A.M.C.,

31st January, 1916.

31st January, 1916.

Lieutenant Supernumerary G. R. Deacon, A.M.C., G.O. 27 1st February, 1916. Lieutenant Supernumerary H. W. Hill, A.M.C., March 1st February, 1916. Lieutenant Supernumerary F. W. Hall, A.M.C., 2nd February, 1916.

Lieutenant Supernumerary R. S. Minnes, A.M.C., 7th February, 1916. Lieutenant Supernumerary W. E. Caven. A.M.C.. 7th February, 1916. Lieutenant Supernumerary C. H. Brown, A.M.C. 7th February, 1916. Lieutenant Supernumerary F. W. C. Mohr, A.M.C., 7th February, 1916. Lieutenant Supernumerary J. G. Scott, A.M.C., 8th February, 1916. Lieutenant Supernumerary C. J. McPherson. A M.C., 8th February 1916. Lieutenant Supernumerary R. Chevrier, A.M.C., 21st February, 1916. Lieutenant Supernumerary Wm. S. Dakin, A.M.C., 14th March, 1916.

By Command,

WEStagins.

Major-General, Acting Adjutant-General.